SUY U SOUYOD L0 LW SEL LURE FINHNCE UL L., F.82

June 20, 2006

Response of the Office of Chief Counsel
Division of Corporation Finance

Re: CA, Inc.
Incoming letter dated April 21, 2006

The proposal secks to remove members of the board.
There appears to be some basis for your view that CA may exclude the proposal
under rule 14a-8(i)(8) as relating to an election for membership on its board of directors.

Accordingly, we will not recommend enforcement action to the Commission if CA omits
the proposal from its proxy materials in reliance on rule 14a-8(i)(8).

Sincerely,

Lo )

Ted Yu
Special Counsel
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